## **Umair Ahmad Chaudhry**

Manager Liaison & Compliance

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgr.lnc@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Umair Ahmad Chaudhry is working as Manager Liaison & Compliance in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umair Ahmad Chaudhry has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

ACCA in Audit & Performance Mgmt	- 2010
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) , Pakistan	
BSc in Applied Accounting	2006 - 2009
Oxford Brookes University , England	
A Level in Accounting	2004 - 2006
Cambridge College , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager Liaison & Compliance	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Liaison & Compliance	2019 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accounts Associate	2019 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accounts Associate	2018 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Sales & Distribution Manager	2012 - 2018
Telenor Franchise Arif Wala , 82G Arif Wala	